# OFFICE OF STUDENT AFFAIRS THE CHINESE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG

### E-Newsletter 25 September 2015



## **Table of Contents**

## **Activities for New Students**

- Entry Class Questionnaire 2015-16
   The "CUHK First-year Student Survey (Personal Particulars and Expectations on University Life)" is conducted every year through the...
- Orientation Talks for New Students 2015-16 In order to help new students integrate into our campus community, a series of mental health talks focusing on university adjustment and...
- Walk-in Counselling Sessions for New Students 2015-16
   To assist students in handling individual concerns or difficulties in adjusting to the University, walk-in counselling sessions for new students...

## **Student Activities**

- ICAC Ambassador Programme 2015-16 The ICAC Ambassador Programme organized by the Independent Commission Against Corruption aims at equipping young people in Hong...
- s Student Development Portfolio
  - The Student Development Portfolio (SDP) is a university-wide electronic platform for capturing and presenting students' Experiential...
- us Blood Donation Campaign 2015-16
  - A blood donation campaign co-organized by the Office of Student Affairs and Hong Kong Red Cross will be held in October. All CUHK...
- ∞ 「身・心・活」計劃
  - 學生活動組今年再度推出「身・心・活」計劃,以推廣健康的生活態度、提倡均衡飲食、鼓勵恆常運動,並藉此呼籲遠離不良嗜好…
- ☞ 大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃

大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃(下稱 Uni-Y<sup>®</sup>計劃)配合大學「博文約禮」的校訓,以及香港中華基督教青年會「非以役人、乃役於人」的使命,致力裝…

### **Service Projects**

☞ <u>博群非牟利團體實習計劃(香港)2015 現正接受申請</u> 非牟利團體實習計劃,希望讓同學跟隨本地 NGO 工作的步伐,深入社會議題的發展脈絡,體會社區工作中人與人之間的連結與互動,了解公民社會和 NGO 工…

## **Activities for Non-local Students**

GI Academic Success Workshop (I) – Effective Time Management Get a head start and learn how to manage yourself in respect to time NOW!!...

## **Funding Support for Student Activities**

- <sup>cs</sup> <u>UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund Result Released</u> The vetting of applications for UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund (1st term, 2015-16), which aims to subsidize the registered...
- Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2015-16 The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization...
- CUHK FAA Student Activity Fund Last Call The Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong Kong (1st term, 2015-16) is now...
- ☞ <u>博群計劃社會服務計劃資助申請</u> 今年開始,特設「學生知識交流基金」,鼓勵同學以社會服務實踐學科知識,活學活用。同學如有興趣籌劃與任何修讀學科有關的社會服務項目,可向博群申請…

## **Open Forum/ Symposium**

Climate Change Programme for Students The United Nations Climate Change Convention (UNFCCC) Conference of Parties (COP) in Paris, will be held from 30 November...

## **Student Counselling and Development**

- <u>'uBuddies2016' Peer Counselling Network Recruitment in Action</u>
  - This programme aims at training a group of competent and caring peer counsellors to enrich their personal growth as well as encourage...

### Student Development Programmes

In October, the Student Counselling and Development Service will hold the following events for students to facilitate their personal growth...

## **Career Planning and Development**

Gareer Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in October 2015

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in...

## Services for Students with Disabilities

### Arrangement of Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged...

## uShine SEN Service Team - Recruitment of uShiners 2015-16

The recruitment of uShiners 2015-16 has started. Our team aims to lighten up the university life of students with special education...

## **Campus Amenities**

G Revised Opening Hours of University Swimming Pool in October 2015

The revised opening hours of the University Swimming Pool will be in effect from 1 October 2015 (Thursday) to 30 November 2015...

## **Activities for New Students**

## **Entry Class Questionnaire 2015-16**

The "CUHK First-year Student Survey (Personal Particulars and Expectations on University Life)" is conducted every year through the Entry Class Questionnaire to collect information for statistical and planning purposes of the University Grants Committee and the University.

All information and responses collected in this survey will be kept in strict confidence and the research reporting will be on overall data at an aggregate level. Would all first-year students, who did not fill out the Entry Class Questionnaire 2015-16 after online registration, please visit the website at <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/proj/ecq/survey.html">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/proj/ecq/survey.html</a> to complete it by **30 September 2015 (Wednesday)**.

For enquiries, please contact Miss Wong of the Student Activities Section at 3943 9944.

## **Orientation Talks for New Students 2015-16**

In order to help new students integrate into our campus community, a series of mental health talks focusing on university adjustment and healthy lifestyle will be held. Upcoming talks scheduled for September 2015 are as follows:

Date	25 September 2015 (Friday)	
Time	2:05 pm-2:50 pm	
Venue	Sir Run Run Shaw Hall	
Target	First year undergraduates of United College	
Date	29 September 2015 (Tuesday)	

Target	First year undergraduates of Shaw College	
Venue	Shaw Lecture Theatre	
Time	:30 pm-7:50 pm	
Date	29 September 2015 (Tuesday)	

Date	9 October 2015 (Friday)	
Time	4:00 pm-5:15 pm	
Venue	LT 5, Lee Shau Kee Building	
Target	First year undergraduates of Lee Woo Sing College	

## Walk-in Counselling Sessions for New Students 2015-16

To assist students in handling individual concerns or difficulties in adjusting to the University, walk-in counselling sessions for new students will be provided. Prior appointment is not required during the following period:

Date	12–16 October 2015 (Monday–Friday)	
Time	2:00 pm-4:30 pm	
Venue	2/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre	

Target	New full-time local undergraduate students	
Enquiry	Tel: 3943 7208	

Stay tuned to the latest news on the upcoming counselling programmes and activities at <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds</u>. Enquiry: 3943 7208 (Student Counselling and Development Service)

## **Student Activities**

## ICAC Ambassador Programme 2015-16

The ICAC Ambassador Programme organized by the Independent Commission Against Corruption aims at equipping young people in Hong Kong with integrity and engaging them in probity promotion work. It includes the following:

- Talks on Personal Ethics
- Training Camp
- On-campus/ Joint-institution Integrity Promotion Activities
- *i-League* Annual Gathering

All full-time undergraduate students with fluent Cantonese, Mandarin and English are welcome to apply. Interested students may visit the Student Activities Section's homepage (<u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs</u>) for details and enrolment.

The application deadline is **<u>25 September 2015 (Friday)</u>**. Selected students will be invited for an interview on 12 October 2015 (Monday) or 14 October 2015 (Wednesday). For enquiries, please contact Miss Lee of the Student Activities Section at 3943 1978 or via email at <u>ritaleeom@cuhk.edu.hk</u>.

### **Student Development Portfolio**

The Student Development Portfolio (SDP) is a university-wide electronic platform for capturing and presenting students' Experiential Learning Activities (ELA) under the whole-person development framework namely  $I \cdot CARE$ . Its major functions include the overview and on-line enrolment of ELA, as well as the production of ELA Report. All regular full-time undergraduate students can login the system with their Student ID and CWEM Password on <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp</u>.

Nine brief introductory sessions are being conducted for new students at their respective colleges in September and October. For more information about SDP, please visit <u>http://www.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/sdp</u>.

Explore the SDP and start planning for your fruitful university life now!

### **Blood Donation Campaign 2015-16**

A blood donation campaign co-organized by the Office of Student Affairs and Hong Kong Red Cross will be held in October. All CUHK members aged 16 – 60, weighed over 41 kilograms and proved healthy are welcome to join. Details of the campaign are as follows:

Date	6-8 October 2015 (Tuesday-Thursday)	
Time	10:00 am-5:00 pm	
Venue	6-7 October 2015:Room 502, Wong Foo Yuan Building8 October 2015:Multi-Function Room (Room 103), John Fulton Centre	

More information can be found on the official website of Hong Kong Red Cross Transfusion Centre (<u>http://www5.ha.org.hk/rcbts/</u>). For enquiries, please contact Miss Lee of the Student Activities Section at 3943 1978.

## 「身・心・活」計劃

學生活動組今年再度推出「身・心・活」計劃,以推廣健康的生活態度、提倡均衡飲食、鼓勵恆常運動,並藉此呼籲遠離不良嗜好。活動詳情如下:

活動	内容	日期及時間
Fit 身行動	☞ 體適能介紹 ☞ 高強度間歇式訓練 (HIIT)	<b>2015年10</b> 月 <b>5</b> 日(星期一)下午 <b>7</b> 時至 <b>8</b> 時

健康生活展覽	☞ 一般健康資訊 ☞ 毒品資訊	2015年10月12日至15日(星期一至四)
微電影分享會	us 改編自真人真事的禁毒短片 us 戒毒人士經驗分享	<b>2015年10</b> 月15日(星期四)下午 <b>7</b> 時至 <b>9</b> 時
戒毒人士服務	☞ 参觀戒毒院舍 ☞ 策劃義工服務	2015年10月17日(星期六)下午1時30分至3時30分
峽谷挑戰	us 涉澗 us 緣繩下降	2015年10月21日(星期三)上午8時30分至下午4時

如欲參與以上活動,請登入<u>https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=1079209</u>報名,截止報名時間為<u>2015年10月2日(星期五)下午5時</u>, 名額有限,先到先得。如有查詢,請電3943 7253與學生活動組方先生聯絡。

# 大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃

大學青年會(香港中文大學)計劃(下稱Uni-Y<sup>®</sup>計劃)配合大學「博文約禮」的校訓,以及香港中華基督教青年會「非以役人、乃役於人」的使命,致力裝備大學 生成為具備國際視野和關心社會的青年領袖。

Uni-Y<sup>®</sup>計劃每年均舉辦多元化的活動,包括海外服務交流團、海外工作實習計劃、聯校事工和本地服務等。現誠邀各位同學加入成為會友,入會表格可於 <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/uniyproject/UniY Project Membership.pdf</u>下載。新學年首兩項活動如下:

### 聯校年度活動:「傳承愛 + - × ÷」之愛和平行動

參加者可於活動當日上午隨意選擇任何一項以「加」添關懷、「減」少煩惱、「承」傳愛心、「除」去隔膜為主題的社區活動,將「傳承愛」推廣到全港每個角落, 下午則可出席「黃昏音樂會」,由本地流行歌手及樂隊向大眾宣揚和平的訊息,為香港社會注入正能量,提倡社會融和。

日期	2015年11月14日(星期六)	
時間	上午 10 時至下午 6 時	
地點	全港各區(傳承愛 + - × ÷四項活動)、香港文化中心百步梯旁(黃昏音樂會)	
費用	每人港幣 30 元正	
詳情	http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/uniyproject/LoveEquation.pdf	
截止報名日期	2015 年 10 月 9 日(星期五)	
報名方法	於 <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/uniyproject/LoveEquation_Appform.pdf</u> 下載報名表格,填妥後連同報名費交回范克廉樓一樓學生事務處學生服務中心	
查詢	學生事務處方先生 電話: <b>3943 7253</b> 電郵: <u>frankyfong@cuhk.edu.hk</u>	

### 聯校服務計劃:我們的紀念冊

參加者將與不同院校的同學共同製作長者回憶錄,過程中有機會參與一系列培訓,並與長者共渡聖誕及新年。活動有助參加者了解長者的人生經歷,以及為他們整 合人生重要片段。

活動	内容	日期及時間
啟航日	<ul> <li>ශ 簡介會及義工訓練</li> <li>ශ 參加者與長者首次聚會</li> </ul>	<b>2015年10</b> 月 <b>25</b> 日(星期日)上午 <b>10</b> 時至下午 <b>5</b> 時
服務日	<ul> <li>              · 这 技能培訓課程(設計軟件應             用、甜品製作、化妝指導)      </li> <li>             · 家訪         </li> </ul>	2015年11月7日及21日(星期六)上午10時至下午5時

開篷巴士遊	<ul> <li>         · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</li></ul>	2015年12月23日(星期三)下午4時至9時
分享會	us 派發回憶錄 us 盆菜宴	<b>2016</b> 年 <b>1</b> 月16日(星期六)下午4時至9時

如欲參與以上活動,請登入 <u>https://goo.gl/5g9Jlp</u>報名,並於三個工作天內將報名費用港幣 150 元(另加按金港幣 100 元)交回范克廉樓一樓學生事務處學生 服務中心,截止報名日期為 2015 年 10 月 9 日(星期五)。如有查詢,請電 3943 7253 與學生活動組方先生聯絡。

## **Service Projects**

## 博群非牟利團體實習計劃(香港)2015 現正接受申請

非牟利團體實習計劃,希望讓同學跟隨本地 NGO 工作的步伐,深入社會議題的發展脈絡,體會社區工作中人與人之間的連結與互動,了解公民社會和 NGO 工作的理念和手法,引發對個人和社會議題的反思與行動。

### 2015 實習機構

- 1. 社區發展陣線(天水圍)
- 2. 聖雅各福群會
- 3. 香港融樂會
- 4. 香港婦女勞工協會
- 5. 嘉道理農場暨植物園「綠匯學苑」

對象	二年級或以上中大本科生或一年級本科生(由副學士升讀大學)
實習期	2015年10月中至2016年1月底
實習時間	每星期實習時間不少於 8 小時,總時數不少於 100 小時,由機構與實習 生協調
計劃詳情	https://www.facebook.com/iCareIntern
網上報名	https://goo.gl/9K3n4u
截止日期	2015年10月1日(星期四)

## 簡介會(介紹計劃及問答)

日期	2015年9月29日(星期二)
時間	下午4時30分
地點	王福元樓 502 室
簡介會登記	https://goo.gl/xt5IBs

#### 

- 電話:3943 1337
- 電郵: icarehkintern2015@gmail.com

主辦:博群計劃、香港中文大學社會創新研究中心

## **Activities** for Non-local Students

Questions or comments? Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at <u>isso@cuhk.edu.hk</u> or call 3943 7945

## Academic Success Workshop (I) – Effective Time Management

### Have you ever felt...

- cs empty after the Orientation activities?
- c3 24 hours per day is not enough for study, student activities, social life and... sleep?
- Ilke nothing much has been achieved after all the hustle and bustle every day?

Get a head start and learn how to manage yourself in respect to time NOW !!



Date	9 October 2015 (Friday)	
Time	6:45 pm – 8:30 pm	
Venue	CUHK campus	
Speakers	Learning Enhancement Officers (LEOs)	
Target	All non-local undergraduate and postgraduate students	
Medium of Instruction	English	
Fee	Free of charge	
Enrollment	https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=1087467	
Enrollment deadline	28 September 2015 (Monday)	
Enquiry	Tel: 3943 1533 Email: <u>leos@cuhk.edu.hk</u>	

While quota lasts; First-come, First-served!!!

## **Funding Support for Student Activities**

## UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund - Result Released

The vetting of applications for UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund (1st term, 2015-16), which aims to subsidize the registered undergraduate student societies in organizing co-curricular programmes, is expected to be completed in early October 2015. All successful applicants will receive the result and the amount granted from the Student Activities Section under separate cover by mid-October 2015.

## Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2015-16

#### Purpose

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization and intercultural exchange opportunities among members of the University community.

#### Eligibility

All registered undergraduate and postgraduate student associations are eligible for applying for financial support from the Fund.

Student bodies representing non-local ethnic or regional origins are encouraged to apply for the funding to organize activities for promoting campus integration and cohesion.

#### **Assessment Criteria**

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the activity in enhancing the internationalization exposures of students outside the association concerned.
- Priority will be given to activities which involve a larger number of students, whether as participants or organizers. B
- Inter-association collaboration will be highly encouraged. B
- The Fund would not cover expenses of overseas exchange activities organized by student associations for their members. OB
- The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at \$10,000. B

#### Application Deadline: Opens year-round

For details, please visit: www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf.

## CUHK FAA Student Activity Fund - Last Call

The Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong Kong (1st term, 2015-16) is now open for application. Please download the application forms from the following if interested in the Fund:

http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/FAA/form individual.doc (individual students) http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/FAA/form\_group.doc (student societies)

The deadline for application is **30 September 2015 (Wednesday)**. For enquiries, please contact Mr Szeto of the Student Activities Section at 3943 5909.

## 博群計劃社會服務計劃資助申請

申請資助詳情:

1·五萬元以下申請 -

幫助同學籌劃總資金低於港幣五萬元的服務項目,所批金額以港幣二萬元為上限。由 2015 年 9 月開始,全年接受申請。同學必須於實行計劃前兩個月提交申請。

2·五萬元以上申請 -

幫助同學籌劃總資金超過港幣五萬元的服務項目。計劃於 2015/16 學年下學期接受申請。

## 學生知識交流基金

今年開始,特設「學生知識交流基金」,鼓勵同學以社會服務實踐學科知識,活學活用。

同學如有興趣籌劃與任何修讀學科有關的社會服務項目,可向博群申請資金,幫助社會有需要的社群。申請者須於申請表上列明項目如何體現在任何中大正式課堂上 學到的知識,計劃經審批後將通知可獲資助金額。

申請資格: 各同學或學生團體或各大學部門

申請細則及表格: 請瀏覽 <u>http://qoo.ql/W46fCI</u>

除資金外,博群還提供計劃諮詢,協助同學構思項目、撰寫計劃書,歡迎約見。

#### 查詢

電話: 3943 3714 電郵: prissham@cuhk.edu.hk

## **Open Forum/ Symposium**

#### Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at osa@cuhk.edu.hk

## **Climate Change Programme for Students**

The United Nations Climate Change Convention (UNFCCC) Conference of Parties (COP) in Paris, will be held from 30 November 2015 (Monday) through 11 December 2015 (Friday). In this programme, the Hong Kong America Center will provide university students in Hong Kong and Macau the opportunity to learn by both listening and participating about this important meeting. A cast of officials and diplomats will brief students on this issue on 24 October 2015 (Saturday). There will be a keynote address by Hong Kong Under Secretary for the Environment, Christine Loh, and then a series of reports by diplomatic and other representatives of 9 key countries involved in the UN Climate Change Conference. On 14–15 November (Saturday–Sunday), there will be a policy simulation by student teams, while on 15 December (Tuesday), a live report from Paris to Hong Kong on the outcome of the Conference will be followed. The HKAC will enroll 54 students from universities in Hong Kong and Macau. Postgraduate and undergraduate students from all disciplines are welcome.

For details, please click the links below:

Webpage:	http://www.hk-ac.org.hk/hkac/hkac-programs/recent-events/
Facebook event page:	https://www.facebook.com/events/966811436695988/
Online application:	https://goo.gl/7B6Epg

### Student Counselling and Development

#### Questions or comments? Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at scds@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 7208

## 'uBuddies2016' Peer Counselling Network - Recruitment in Action

#### Join the Seventh Batch of uBuddies

The recruitment for Peer Counselling Network --- uBuddies 2016 is now open. This programme aims at training a group of competent and caring peer counsellors to enrich their personal growth as well as encourage them to help other fellow students so as to build a truly caring and supportive campus.

For details and download of application form, please visit the Student Counselling & Development Service homepage <u>http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds</u>.

Information and Recruitment Booth		
Time	6-15 October 2015 (Tuesday-Thursday) (12:00 nn-2:00 pm)	
Venue	Cultural Square	
Application deadline	16 October 2015 (Friday)	
Enquiry	Miss Kong Tel: 3943 1804	

#### Join us!

### Student Development Programmes

In October, the Student Counselling and Development Service will hold the following event for students to facilitate their personal growth and self-enhancement:





UNDERSTANDING **PARIS 2015 UN Climate Change** Conference Can a UN Conference stop Global Warning?

Sign up now for Briefing by Diplomats from 9 Countries, Policy Simulation by Student Teams, and Live Report from Paris Climate Summit.



Date	9 October 2015(Friday)15 October 2015(Thursday)22 October 2015(Thursday)29 October 2015(Thursday)	
Time	6:00 pm-9:00 pm	
Venue	Room 502, Wong Foo Yuan Building	

# **Career Planning and Development**

Email the Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) at <u>cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk</u> or call 3943 7202

# **Career Guidance Programmes and Recruitment Talks in October 2015**

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of guidance programmes and recruitment talks in October 2015. The followings are the lists: **Guidance Programmes** 

Date	Workshop/Seminar	Time	Venue
5 October 2015 (Monday)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Undergraduates	2:30 pm-4:00 pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
5 October 2015 (Monday)	AW Coaching Workshop - Guide to I- Bank Application and Interview	3:30 pm-5:00 pm	LT2, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
6 October 2015 (Tuesday)	就業講座 — 香港勞工法例	3:30 pm-5:00 pm	G04, An Integrated Teaching Building (AIT)
7 October 2015 (Wednesday)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Undergraduates	2:30 pm-4:00 pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
7 October 2015 (Wednesday)	Career Seminar - VIP Approach to Plan your Future Career	3:30 pm-5:00 pm	L1, Institute of Chinese Studies (ICS)
8 October 2015 (Thursday)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Postgraduates	2:30 pm-4:00 pm	Training Room 107, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
8 October 2015 (Thursday)	AW Coaching Workshop - Ace Case Interviews for Consulting and MT	3:30 pm-5:00 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
9 October 2015 (Friday)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Postgraduates	11:30 am-1:00 pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
9 October 2015 (Friday)	Project Lucida - 林日曦的創作路	3:00 pm-5:00 pm	LT1, Cheng Yu Tung Building (CYT)
12 October 2015 (Monday)	Career 101 - Planning and Preparation via Careers E-coach for Postgraduates	2:30 pm-4:00 pm	Training Room 102, Pi Ch'iu Building (HCA)
14 October 2015 (Wednesday)	專業形象指導工作坊 (Business Appropriate Mix-&-Match, Do's and Don'ts)	2:30 pm-5:00 pm	L1, Institute of Chinese Studies (ICS)

### **Recruitment Talks**

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
2 October 2015 (Friday)	Citi	2:30 pm	LT, William M.W. Mong Engineering Building (ERB)
5 October 2015 (Monday)	ICBC (Asia) Ltd	12:30 pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
5 October 2015 (Monday)	John Swire & Sons (H.K.) Limited	4:30 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
6 October 2015 (Tuesday)	Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd	12:30 pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
6 October 2015 (Tuesday)	McGraw Hill Financial	4:30 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
7 October 2015 (Wednesday)	Unilever China Co., Ltd	12:30 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
7 October 2015 (Wednesday)	Hopewell Holdings Ltd	4:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
8 October 2015 (Thursday)	McKinsey & Co Inc	12:30 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
13 October 2015 (Tuesday)	Fidelity Worldwide Investment	12:30 pm	LT7, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
13 October 2015 (Tuesday)	L'Oreal Hong Kong Ltd	4:30 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
14 October 2015 (Wednesday)	New World Development Company Ltd.	12:30 pm	Swire Hall 2, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)
14 October 2015 (Wednesday)	Microsoft China	4:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
15 October 2015 (Thursday)	GP Electronics (HK) Limited	12:30 pm	LT1, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
16 October 2015 (Friday)	Mars-Wrigley (瑪氏-箭牌)	2:30 pm	LT1, Cheng Yu Tung Building (CYT)
19 October 2015 (Monday)	JLL China	12:30 pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
19 October 2015 (Monday)	Hang Lung Properties Limited	4:30 pm	Swire Hall 1, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)
20 October 2015 (Tuesday)	Swire Properties Limited	12:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
20 October 2015 (Tuesday)	Hong Kong Aircraft Engineering Co Ltd	4:30 pm	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
22 October 2015 (Thursday)	Accenture Company Ltd	12:30 pm	LT3, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
22 October 2015 (Thursday)	Hong Kong Airlines Limited	5:00 pm	LT6, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
23 October 2015 (Friday)	Kerry Holdings Limited	2:30 pm	LT6, Lady Shaw Building (LSB)
26 October 2015 (Monday)	Sino Group	12:30 pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
26 October 2015 (Monday)	The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited (Towngas)	4:30 pm	Swire Hall 1, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)
27 October 2015 (Tuesday)	Works Applications Co., Ltd.	4:30 pm	LT7, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
28 October 2015 (Wednesday)	WorldQuant	12:30 pm	Swire Hall 2, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)
28 October 2015 (Wednesday)	Airport Authority	4:30 pm	T.Y. Wong Hall, Ho Sin Hang Engineering Building (TYW)
29 October 2015 (Thursday)	Outblaze Limited	4:30 pm	Swire Hall 2, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)

For details, please visit <u>http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event</u>.

For registration, please visit <u>https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13</u>.

### Services for Students with Disabilities

Questions or comments? Email the Student Disability Support Services at sdss@cuhk.edu.hk or call 3943 4766

## Arrangement of Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged according to individual needs, such as on campus transportation, hostel, special lecture/ examination arrangement, general medical care, counselling, access to buildings, library as well as computer and information facilities. More information can be viewed at http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability.

To ensure timely arrangements, students in need of support services are strongly encouraged to contact Miss Jasvinda Ng, the Disability Services Manager, by phone at 3943 4766 or email sdss@cuhk.edu.hk as early as possible. Personal information of individual students will be treated as confidential.

### uShine SEN Service Team - Recruitment of uShiners 2015-16

The recruitment of uShiners 2015-16 has been started. Our team aims to lighten up the university life of students with special education needs (SEN), e.g. hearing impairment, physical disabilities, learning difficulties and mental illness, by offering learning support and assistance. Through mutual care and support, we hope that both uShiners and students with SEN would know and use their strengths as well as develop a growing and glowing life in CUHK.

The application will be due on **14 October 2015 (Wednesday)**. For more details and enquiries, please refer to our website https://www2.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/disability/en-<u>GB/recruitment-of-volunteers</u> or contact Miss Jasvinda Ng, the Disability Services Manager, at 3943 4766 or email sdss@cuhk.edu.hk.

Stay tuned to the latest information and activities at http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability. Enquiry: 3943 4766 (Student Disability Support Services)



## **Revised Opening Hours of University Swimming Pool in October 2015**

The revised opening hours of the University Swimming Pool will be in effect from 1 October 2015 (Thursday) to 30 November 2015 (Monday). The new opening hours are as follows:

	1 <sup>st</sup> Session	2 <sup>nd</sup> Session
Every Monday to Thursday, Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays	10:30 am-1:40 pm	2:30 pm-7:15 pm
Every Friday (except Public Holidays)	10:30 am—12:00 nn * 12:00nn – 2:30pm will be closed for weekly cleaning	2:30 pm-7:15 pm

The University Swimming Pool will be closed for the whole day for Swimming Galas on the following dates:

9 October 2015 (Friday)	CU Annual Aquatic Meet Gala
18 October 2015 (Sunday)	Annual Intervarsity Games Aquatic Meet

To facilitate the training and selection of the University and College Swimming Teams, the University Swimming Pool will be closed earlier at 6:15 pm on 5 October 2015 (Monday) and 7 October 2015 (Wednesday).